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REMEMBRANCE

On Sunday 10 November, Remembrance Sunday, there will be
a 10.30am Matins service of Remembrance, joined by the
Scouts from the 9th Chelsea Scouts Group.The Sung Eucharist
service at Christ Church will begin at 10.55am in order to hav
the Act of Remembrance at | lam. There will be 8am Holy
Communion and 3pm Choral Evensong services taking place at
St Luke’s as usual.J

Rav Singh — Remembrance
Anglo-Sikh and Sikh History at St Luke’s Church, Chelsea

St. Luke's Church houses a remarkable monument in
memory of the Punjab Frontier Force (PFF):The Piffer
Chapel. This chapel commemorates one of the great
fighting units of the Indian Army, with a repository of
memorabilia of the PFF, who carved out an epic
reputation on the North-West Frontier of Punjab
during the Second Afghan War (1878 — 1880).

The history of the PFF commences with the
formation of the Punjab Irregular Force, which was
' formed to protect the Punjab province after the
| Second Anglo-Sikh War (1848-49). Having faced the
ikh armies on the battlefield, the British recognised
e stalwart Sikh soldiers as formidable warriors and
gan to raise military units in the province. By 1865,
military units were organised into the PFF,
mprising specialised units of all arms: Mountain,
llery (five batteries), Cavalry (five regiments) and
y (eleven regiments) and the Corps of Guides.
nts of the PFF known more popularly as the
rved with distinction not only on rhe North-

sed regiments of different martial races:
i Muslims, Pathans, Dogras and Gurkhas

inhabitant

whethér' within or beyond the Company's
Vth_at | w1|| impllcn:ly obey all the orders of
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enalues ascribed in the Articles

was some anxiety about the preservation of the
memorials that had been set up in the garrison
churches of the Punjab region. After disappointing
responses following approaches elsewhere, the
rector and wardens of St. Luke'’s Church agreed to
receive the memorial brasses, stone plaques and
memorabilia from India. A sanctum was created in
the crypt of the Church, and a Piffer chapel was
designed in a section of the main church. Both the
sanctum and the chapel were dedicated on 3 June
1951 by the Bishop of London in the presence of
Field Marshall Sir William Slim and General Lord
Ismay.

All the regiments that made up the PFF are
commemorated in the chapel. The badges of the
fourteen units are carved on glass screens, the
wooden walls and on the chapel chairs. The altar
frontal is presented in the red, gold and green
colours of the regiment. Other items on the wall of
the chapel narrate the story of the force, including a
plaque detailing the origins of the chapel. Several flags
and colours hang in the chapel, including those of the
2nd Punjab Infantry - a regiment that played a
prominent part in the suppression of the Indian
Mutiny in 1857.The union flag that flew over the PFF
Brigade Headquarters in Kohat (lowered for the last
time on the |5 August 1947) is found here together
with a Book of Remembrance listing the names of
former PFF officers.

The church is proud of its association with the PFF,
with daily prayers for political and religious tolerance
taking place within the chapel.Article submission by:
Rav Singh, a little History of the Sikhs — Walking
Tours, Day Trips, Study Visits

Standing and pausing for a moment in the PFF chapel,
it is hard not to feel as if you are stepping back in
time and standing in a regimental church on the
North-West Frontier in the late |9th century. Since
2014, Ray has been bringing small groups of visitors
to St. Lukes as part of Sikh History Walking Tours on
the Streets of Chelsea, helping to preserve and bring
alive the stories of the PFFs. Rav continues to
express his thanks to the St. Luke’s Church
community for the warm welcome he and his
various walking groups receive during visits to the
Church. O




